
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

May 2021 

(AS OF 6/4/21) 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake  3.0 mg/L (30 Max.)    2.3 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   15.2 mg/L (30Max.) 8.7 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    14.2 mg/L (25 Max.) 14.7 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   13.4 mg/L (25 Max.) 25.8 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Scott Kerby 

DATE:    6/3/2021  

RE:   Engineering Department Major Projects Status 
 

 

South Levy Indian Hills CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has completed all 

of the line segments on the project for a total of 53,156 linear feet. The contractor is in the 

process of completing the punch-list items.    

 

Dark Hollow Interceptor 2019 CIPP Rehabilitation:  The contract was approved by ANRC. 

The Notice Proceed was issued for June 21, 2021. The contractor anticipates cleaning and CCTV 

activity to begin within three weeks.  

 

Goshen Avenue Sanitary Sewer Relocation Project:  Cisneros Family Construction has 

completed all work within the scope except for surface restoration.  

 

Upper Riverside Interceptor MSI, Phase II:  The contract has been awarded to Ace Pipe 

Cleaning, and the Notice to Proceed was issued June 2, 2021. Ace Pipe Cleaning is scheduled to 

mobilize on June 8, 2021.  

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation: The contract was 

awarded to Burkhalter Technologies. The anticipated start date for the project is mid-June, 2021.  

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation: Bids were received at 1:30 

pm on April 29, 2021. Suncoast Infrastructure, Inc.. was the low bidder with a bid amount of 

$1,020,400.00.  The project consists of CIPP rehabilitation of approximately 27,285 linear feet of 

6”-10” secondary sewer mains in the Rose City and Military Drive basins. A request to award 

the contract to Suncoast Infrastructure, Inc. is on the June agenda for authorization.  

 

Cedar Street Sewer Improvements: The project is to relocate 150-350 LF of 8” gravity sewer 

that was damaged due to a slope failure. The project is being designed and managed by Thomas 

Engineering 

 

 
 

 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Michael Clayton 

FROM: Lyle Leubner 

DATE: 06/01/2021 

RE: Treatment Status Report 
 

 

White Oak Influent Generator Project 

Awaiting arrival of new automatic transfer switch. 

 

Liftstation Projects 

Eureka & 46th – New pump arrived and has been installed. 

 

Eureka & Judy Ln – New pump on order. 

 

Seminole East – Station control panel upgrade completed. 

 

Delta Lawn- Station control panel upgrade completed. 

 

Osage Falls – Station control panel upgrade underway. 

 

Faulkner Lake Belt Press 

Awaiting arrival of conveyor adapter parts from manufacturer. 

 

Belt Press #1 had a 14” roller failure.  Roller pulled and delivered to local machine shop for repair.   

 

Maumelle Plant  

150 HP effluent pump failed and spare was installed.  Replacement pump & VFD is on order with 10 

and 8 week lead times respectively. 

 

Waste Management provided notice that there will be a rate increase for disposal of Maumelle plant 

biosolids.  To counter this, the sludge is now hauled to White Oak Treatment plant for further treatment 

and storage.  Additional options are in the vetting process. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



$
7

3
6

,8
1

0

$
1

,4
8

6
,6

1
1

$
3

5
3

,3
9

1

$
7

1
3

,0
1

3

$
2

3
8

,4
9

8

$
4

8
1

,2
0

1

$
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0

$
2

0
0

,0
0

0

$
3

0
0

,0
0

0

$
4

0
0

,0
0

0

$
5

0
0

,0
0

0

$
6

0
0

,0
0

0

$
7

0
0

,0
0

0

$
8

0
0

,0
0

0

$
9

0
0

,0
0

0

$
1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

,1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

,2
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

,3
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

,4
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1

0
1

1
1

2
1

3
1

4
1

5
1

6
1

7
1

8
1

9
2

0
2

1
2

2
2

3
2

4

M
o

n
th

 (
M

ay
 2

0
2

1
 t

h
ru

 A
p

ri
l 2

0
2

3
)

M
au

m
el

le
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
P

la
n

t 
P

ro
je

ct
ed

 S
lu

d
ge

 D
is

p
o

sa
l C

o
st

s

H
au

l t
o

 L
an

d
fi

ll 
($

2
2

.3
6

)

H
au

l t
o

 la
n

d
fi

ll 
($

7
8

.3
6

)

H
au

l t
o

 W
h

it
e

 O
ak



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Marybeth Eggleston 

DATE:    06/03/2021 

RE:   Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report 
 

 

The May Safety meeting on “Fire Extinguishers” was conducted via online activity. The 
video was posted, an email was sent to all staff with instructions on how to access, the 
timeline within to watch, and to send back signed acknowledgement.  
 
Second quarter water, sludge, and biomonitoring for all four treatment plants has been 
completed.  
 
 



J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J

u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c

t
N

o
v

D
e

c
Y

T
D

S
er

v
ic

e 
R

eq
u

es
ts

T
o
ta

l 
R

eq
u
es

ts
10

4
99

14
7

14
6

10
0

59
6

T
ro

u
b

le
 C

re
w

 C
al

ls
60

62
90

83
66

36
1

P
ri

v
at

e 
L

in
e 

Is
su

e
28

36
46

32
19

16
1

N
L

R
W

 M
ai

n
 o

r 
M

an
h

o
le

 I
ss

u
e

12
14

9
6

5
46

N
L

R
W

 F
o
rc

e 
M

ai
n

 I
ss

u
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

O
th

er
21

16
23

17
22

99

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

P
o
in

t 
R

ep
ai

r
45

17
12

14
13

10
1

O
p
en

 C
u

t 
(L

F
)

0
60

55
0

0
11

5

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 R

ep
ai

r
4

8
6

2
6

26

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 R

eh
ab

9
10

22
32

17
90

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 N

ew
 I

n
st

al
la

ti
o
n

0
4

4
0

1
9

T
ap

 -
 N

ew
 I

n
st

al
la

ti
o

n
0

10
1

0
0

11

T
ap

 -
 D

is
co

n
n

ec
t

0
1

1
0

0
2

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

P
ip

el
in

e 
C

le
an

in
g
 (

L
F

)
10

6,
93

9
   

 
66

,0
52

   
   

12
9,

64
4

   
 

10
8,

16
0

   
 

66
,5

86
   

   
47

7,
38

1
   

  

P
ip

el
in

e 
C

C
T

V
 (

L
F

)
49

,8
46

   
   

24
,2

41
   

   
34

,6
71

   
   

28
,8

28
   

   
45

,7
70

   
   

18
3,

35
6

   
  

S
er

v
ic

e 
L

in
es

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

L
F

)
0

0
22

0
0

22

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

- 
N

ew
30

28
27

47
18

15
0

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

- 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

12
6

10
14

4
46

N
L

R
W

 C
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
s 

S
y

st
em

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t

2
0

2
1

 Y
ea

r-
T

o
-D

a
te

 W
o

rk
 R

ec
a

p
 R

ep
o

rt



Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o
v

D
ec

2
0
1
8

5
1
8

2
4

2
6

2
7

3
3

3
5

3
8

4
4

5
2

5
3

5
9

2
0
1
9

7
1
4

1
9

2
4

2
9

2
9

3
0

3
2

3
3

3
8

4
3

4
6

2
0
2
0

2
5

6
9

1
4

1
7

1
7

1
9

2
0

2
2

2
3

2
5

2
0
2
1

1
4

7
9

1
0

1

4

7
9

1
0

0

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

SSO
C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 S
SO

 Y
TD

 v
s 

La
st

 3
 Y

e
ar

s



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant Admin Conference Room 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: June 8, 2021 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MAY 11, 2021 MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR MAY 2021 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR MAY 2021 

 
(5) ROSE CITY & MILITARY DRIVE BASINS CIPP 2021 REHABILITATION PROJECT 

 
(6) MAUMELLE EFFLUENT PUMP REPLACEMENT 
 
(7)     PURCHASE NEW WRECKER 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 

        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the May 11, 2021 Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

  

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, MAY 11, 2021 

 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, May 11, 2021 at the administrative offices located at the Faulkner 

Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  The roll was called and all committee members were present.  Those in 

attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed 

Nelson, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr. Gabe Stephens.  Also in attendance were Mr. 

Michael Clayton, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Richard Penn, City Engineer with 

the City of Sherwood, Ms. Sarah Smith, Mayor’s Chief of Staff, with the City of 

Maumelle, Mr. Sam Hilburn and Mr. Scott Hilburn with Hilburn & Harper, Ltd. 

and Dawn Harmon. 

 

 The Committee reviewed the minutes of its March 9, 2021 meeting.  After 

review, Mr. Nelson advised that two (2) corrections needed to be made to the 

Minutes, those being: 

 

 1. The sixth paragraph on page 1 - the word meting needs to be changed 

to meeting; and 

 

 2. The first full paragraph on page 4 needs to read as follows - Four 

options were presented for discussion and to consider for the Service 

Line Incentive Program (“SLIP”) with a maximum reimbursement of 

$2,500 to the homeowner. 

 

A motion was then made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the 

April 13, 2021 Minutes, as corrected.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of April 

2021.  A motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to approve the 

cash disbursements for April 2021 reflecting total cash disbursements of 

$1,707,752.73 and fund transfers between accounts of $1,256,400.00.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 



 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for April 2021.  Mr. Nelson noted 

that the Utility is well ahead of revenues over expenditures for the year. 

 

 Next, Mr. Clayton advised that the staff received bids for the “Rose City and 

Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project” on Thursday, 

April 29, 2021 at 1:00 p.m.  This project includes the pipe bursting and external 

service connections of approximately 26,215 linear feet of 6" and 8" gravity sewer 

mains.  The low bid was submitted by Burkhalter Technologies, Inc. in the amount 

of $2,091,201.50.  A copy of the Bid Tabulation was attached to the Agenda for 

review by the Committee.  After review, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded 

by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to award the contract for the Rose City and 

Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project to Burkhalter 

Technologies, Inc. in the amount of $2,091,201.50.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 The staff also received bids for the “Upper Riverside Interceptor Assessment, 

Phase II” on Thursday, April 29, 2021 at 10:00 a.m.  The project consists of 

condition assessment of 30" diameter interceptors using digital HDCCTV, Sonar 

and Laser Profiling of approximately 5,890 linear feet of 30" RCP.  The low bid and 

only bid was submitted by Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc. in the amount of $40,017.50.  The 

2021 budget for this project is $65,000.00.  A copy of the Bid Tabulation was 

attached to the Agenda for review by the Committee.  A motion was then made by 

Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to award the contract for 

the Upper Riverside Interceptor Assessment, Phase II to Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc. in 

the amount of $40,017.50.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, Chairman Matthews advised the Committee that Director Clayton has 

requested a car allowance which was made available to the past two (2) directors.  

Chairman Matthews stated he researched the issue and the amounts paid as car 

allowance for various utilities range from $600.00 to $900.00 per month.  A motion 

was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, to pay Director Clayton 

car/mileage allowance each month in the amount of $650.00.  The motion carried 

unanimously.  The Committee will let Director Clayton decide how said funds are to 

be paid, either added to his salary or paid by separate check. 

 

 Chairman Matthews then informed the Committee that the next meeting 

with  Mayor Hartwick and Union Pacific Railroad representatives would take place 

on May 27, 2021. 

 



 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:37  p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR MAY 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for May 2021 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $1,973,333.70 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,482,200.00. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

5
2
2
0
2

A
T

&
T

1
,2

7
3
.2

5
$
  
  
  
  
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 P

h
o
n
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P
 4

/1
1
/2

0
2
1
 -

 5
/1

0
/2

0
2
1

5
2
2
0
3

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

n
e
 T

ra
d
e
 C

re
d
it

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
4
3
.1

4
 

G
a
te

 O
p
e
n
e
r 

- 
W

O
T

P

5
2
2
0
4

B
o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
9
7
.0

4
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
2
2
0
5

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
D

ie
s
e
l 
R

e
p
a
ir

, 
L
L
C

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,5
8
6
.2

7
 U

n
it
 1

0
3
 R

e
m

o
v
e
 &

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 H

e
a
te

r 
H

o
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 D

if
fe

re
n
ti
a
l 
A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

5
2
2
0
6

C
in

ta
s

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,4
1
2
.7

0
 

U
lt
ra

C
le

a
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

S
&

E
 L

o
c
k
e
r 

R
o
o
m

s
, 
M

a
t 
&

 U
n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e

5
2
2
0
7

C
o
n
s
o
lid

a
te

d
 P

ip
e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
3
1
.4

0
 4

 x
 S

e
w

e
r 

W
y
e
s

5
2
2
0
8

D
o
o
rk

in
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
1
.9

5
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

e
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P
 G

a
te

 1

5
2
2
0
9

E
G

P
, 
P

L
L
C

 $
  
  
  
  
 4

,0
0
0
.0

0
 

2
0
2
0
 A

u
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 F
in

a
l 
B

ill
in

g

5
2
2
1
0

E
lli

o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,0
3
8
.0

8
 

W
ir

e
 M

a
rk

e
r 

B
o
o
k
s
, 
R

e
d
 W

ir
e
/S

C
A

D
A

; 
U

V
 R

a
te

d
 C

a
b
le

 T
ie

s
, 
S

tr
u
ts

, 
E

le
c
tr

o
 G

a
lv

 

F
it
ti
n
g
s
, 
Z

in
c
 S

lo
tt
e
d
 P

h
ill

ip
s
 H

e
a
d
 H

e
x
 S

c
re

w
s
, 
P

V
C

 C
o
n
d
u
it
, 
S

tr
a
ig

h
t 
C

o
n
n
s
, 

1
0
0
' C

o
ils

, 
P

V
C

 E
lb

o
w

s
, 
6
0
0
V

 C
o
rd

 R
e
e
l,
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 C

a
rd

, 
M

is
c
. 
P

a
rt

s
 t
o
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 W
O

T
P

 I
n
fl
u
e
n
t 
D

ri
v
e
s
, 
S

p
ri

n
g
 N

u
ts

, 
P

V
C

 C
o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
M

a
le

 A
d
a
p
te

rs
, 

F
e
m

a
le

 A
d
a
p
te

rs
, 
T

y
-R

a
p
, 
R

e
d
u
c
in

g
 B

u
s
h
in

g
s

5
2
2
1
1

E
n
te

rg
y

 $
  
  
  
  
 6

,0
1
0
.3

1
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

T
P

 P
S

#
4
, 
R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
M

a
u
m

 #
2
 P

S
, 
P

a
lis

a
d
e
s
, 
C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
 

P
a
rk

, 
C

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

 #
2
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s
, 
M

a
ra

n
e
s
, 
C

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

, 
B

o
u
ri

e
s
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 

W
o
o
d
s

5
2
2
1
2

E
Z

A
u
to

m
a
ti
o
n

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,9
4
1
.0

0
 

A
n
a
lo

g
 M

o
d
u
le

s
/L

if
ts

ta
ti
o
n
s
; 
R

e
la

y
 O

u
tp

u
t 
M

o
d
u
le

s
, 
In

p
u
t 
M

o
d
u
le

s

5
2
2
1
3

F
e
d
E

x
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
0
.3

0
 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 s
e
n
t 
to

 I
n
s
it
u
fo

rm

5
2
2
1
4

F
u
lle

r 
a
n
d
 S

o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
7
4
.5

5
 

L
iq

u
id

 S
o
a
p
, 
R

a
m

ik
 B

a
rs

, 
S

u
m

p
 P

u
m

p
, 
F

a
u
c
e
t 
&

 G
re

a
s
e
, 
T

h
re

a
d
e
d
 P

lu
g
, 
P

V
C

 

T
e
e
s
, 
P

V
C

 B
a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
, 
P

V
C

 M
a
le

 A
d
a
p
t,
 9

0
 E

lb
o
w

, 
V

a
lv

e
 G

a
te

, 
P

re
s
s
u
re

 P
ip

e

5
2
2
1
5

G
o
o
d
s
e
ll 

T
ru

c
k
 A

c
c
e
s
s
o
ri

e
s

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
6
3
8
.8

7
 

U
n
it
 1

5
4
-S

e
a
t 
S

a
v
e
rs

 I
n
s
ta

lle
d
, 
F

lo
o
r 

L
in

e
r,

 S
te

p
 B

a
rs

 I
n
s
ta

lle
d

5
2
2
1
6

G
ra

n
it
e
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 Q

u
a
rr

ie
s

 $
  
  
  
  
 4

,2
9
4
.7

1
 

S
to

n
e
 &

 G
ra

v
e
l 
4
/1

 -
 4

/2
1

5
2
2
1
7

G
ra

v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  
  
 1

0
,8

1
8
.0

8
 

B
ill

e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 A
p
ri

l 
C

y
c
le

 4

5
2
2
1
8

G
ri

s
h
a
m

's
 E

x
te

rm
in

a
ti
n
g
 C

o
.,
 L

L
C

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
7
6
1
.5

0
 

S
p
ra

y
 M

T
P

 &
 W

O
T

P
 A

ll 
B

u
ild

in
g
s
 f

o
r 

S
p
id

e
rs

5
2
2
1
9

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,8
6
1
.5

0
 

S
k
id

 S
te

e
r 

A
d
a
p
te

r 
fo

r 
K

u
b
o
ta

 L
o
a
d
e
r

5
2
2
2
0

H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
 1

7
2
,3

0
6
.2

8
 

L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 -

 E
s
t.
 1

1
 -

 F
IN

A
L

5
2
2
2
1

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,3
3
1
.2

6
 

S
in

k
 S

u
p
p
ly

s
, 
U

 B
o
lt
s
, 
G

o
ri

lla
 T

a
p
e
, 
P

o
w

e
r 

B
it
, 
E

x
t 
S

a
b
e
r,

 R
e
c
ip

 B
la

d
e
, 
S

p
ra

y
 

P
a
in

t,
 S

u
p
e
r 

G
lu

e
, 
D

ri
ll 

B
it
s
, 
R

e
tr

ie
v
e
r 

M
a
g
n
e
t,
 H

o
le

 S
a
w

, 
H

o
e
s
, 
G

a
lv

 C
a
p
s
, 
B

ra
s
s
 

S
h
u
t 
O

ff
, 
T

ie
 D

o
w

n
s
, 
H

o
s
e
, 
S

id
e
w

a
lk

 S
c
ra

p
e
rs

, 
D

u
c
t 
T

a
p
e
, 
A

ir
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
K

e
y
, 
H

e
x
 

K
e
y
 S

e
t,
 H

a
y
 H

o
o
k
/M

H
 H

o
o
k
, 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 M

ix
, 
W

h
e
e
l 
C

u
t 
O

ff
s
, 
C

h
a
in

&
W

ir
e
 L

u
b
e
, 

S
/S

 N
u
ts

,C
a
b
le

 T
ie

s
, 
A

ir
 H

a
m

m
e
r 

O
il,

 G
a
lv

 N
ip

p
le

s
, 
L
e
c
tr

a
 M

o
ti
v
e
 C

le
a
n
e
r,

 L
o
c
k
 

N
u
ts

, 
S

h
a
rp

ie
s
, 
C

o
n
e
 N

u
ts

, 
B

o
tt
le

d
 W

a
te

r,
 B

ri
c
k
 H

a
m

m
e
r,

 4
 L

B
 E

n
g
 H

a
m

m
e
r,

 

H
e
x
 N

u
ts

, 
O

ff
s
e
t 
R

ip
p
in

g
 C

h
is

e
l

5
2
2
2
2

H
u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
9
2
5
.0

0
 

T
re

n
c
h
e
r 

T
ra

c
k
, 
T

ra
ile

r/
W

O
 G

a
te

s
; 
C

o
re

 D
ri

ll/
W

O
 P

ro
b
e
 I
n
s
ta

ll;
 E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r/
W

a
rd

 

3
; 
A

u
g
e
r,

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 
B

it
/W

O
 G

a
te

5
2
2
2
3

J
a
c
k
 T

y
le

r 
E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
 1

4
,0

6
1
.0

0
 

F
ly

g
t 
P

u
m

p
 -

 E
u
re

k
a
 &

 4
6
th

 S
t.

5
2
2
2
4

J
e
ff

re
y
 S

a
n
d
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
5
7
.2

9
 

M
a
s
o
n
ry

 S
a
n
d
 -

 M
T

P

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
1

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
2
2
2
5

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 3

,0
6
0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n
d
fi
ll 

 1
2
 L

o
a
d
s
 4

/2
7
 -

 4
/3

0
 +

 3
 L

o
a
d
s
 

S
a
n
d

5
2
2
2
6

L
ib

e
rt

y
 T

ra
ile

r 
C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
6
9
3
.9

9
 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 B
o
x
 f

o
r 

W
O

 G
a
te

 O
p
e
n
e
r;

 G
re

a
s
e
 C

a
p
 P

lu
g
 A

c
c
u
lu

b
e
/L

a
w

n
 T

ra
ile

r;
 C

o
ile

d
 

A
ir

lin
e
 S

e
t,
 G

la
d
h
a
n
d
 S

e
a
ls

, 
P

in
tl
e
 H

o
o
k

5
2
2
2
7

L
o
w

e
's

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
4
4
.2

0
 

P
ic

k
u
p
 T

o
o
l 
2
L
b
.,
 3

/8
 D

ri
v
e
 D

e
e
p
, 
S

/S
 A

n
c
h
o
r 

S
h
a
c
k
, 
C

o
rd

 S
tr

a
p
, 
Ir

w
in

 L
o
n
g
 R

e
a
, 

O
u
td

o
o
r 

C
o
rd

, 
W

h
it
e
 S

h
e
lf

5
2
2
2
8

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
C

o
ff

m
a
n

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
6
5
.6

9
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 f

o
r 

W
a
d
e
rs

5
2
2
2
9

M
o
o
re

 &
 R

o
b
in

s
o
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
2
2
.1

2
 

U
n
it
 7

9
- 

4
 T

ir
e
s

5
2
2
3
0

N
o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
7
5
.8

9
 

N
it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
 -

 5
-M

i 
T

P

5
2
2
3
1

O
'R

e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
8
3
.3

0
 

S
w

a
y
 B

a
r,

 2
 x

 B
a
tt
e
ry

, 
G

re
a
s
e
, 
B

a
tt
e
ry

 C
h
a
rg

e
r,

 B
a
tt
e
ry

 T
e
n
d
e
r,

 S
c
ra

p
e
r,

 S
c
ra

p
e
r 

B
la

d
e
s

5
2
2
3
2

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
7
8
.8

4
 

C
o
ff

e
e
, 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r

5
2
2
3
3

P
ip

e
 &

 T
u
b
e
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
0
2
.9

6
 

C
a
rb

o
n
 S

te
e
l 
H

o
t 
R

o
lle

d
 S

q
u
a
re

 T
u
b
e
, 
W

O
 W

e
s
t 
G

a
te

5
2
2
3
4

P
ro

B
ill

in
g

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
5
.7

1
 

U
n
it
 1

4
1
 H

o
o
d
 L

a
tc

h

5
2
2
3
5

Q
u
a
d
e
x

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,7
8
5
.8

0
 

Q
u
a
d
e
x
 G

ro
u
t

5
2
2
3
6

Q
u
a
lit

y
 P

e
tr

o
le

u
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
1
4
.4

7
 

S
h
e
ll 

R
o
te

lla
 O

il 
1
5
W

4
0

5
2
2
3
7

R
iv

e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
5
9
.8

6
 

K
it
 S

e
a
l,
 H

o
rn

 A
s
s
m

b
ly

, 
F

re
ig

h
t,
 P

T
O

 E
n
g
a
g
e
r

5
2
2
3
8

S
c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
6
8
.7

0
 

5
 G

a
l 
A

rs
e
n
a
l 
P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 W

e
e
d
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

5
2
2
3
9

S
e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1
1

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,6
0
1
.7

5
 

B
ill

e
d
 R

u
n
y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 A
p
ri

l 
C

y
c
le

s
 1

 &
 4

5
2
2
4
0

S
H

I 
In

te
rn

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

o
rp

.
 $

  
  
  
  
 1

,0
0
4
.0

0
 

W
in

d
o
w

s
 S

e
rv

e
r 

S
td

 E
d
 p

lu
s
 C

lie
n
t 
A

c
c
e
s
s
 L

ic
e
n
s
e
s
 f

o
r 

N
e
w

 G
IS

 S
e
rv

e
r

5
2
2
4
1

S
o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  
  
  
 1

,8
2
9
.7

0
 

G
ra

v
e
l 
&

 S
to

n
e
 D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 2

9
th

 S
t.
  
4
/2

6
 -

 4
/3

0

5
2
2
4
2

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
5
3
.6

0
 

P
o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

 -
 O

p
s

5
2
2
4
3

S
ta

n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
0
7
.9

5
 

P
ly

w
o
o
d
 &

 2
x
4
's

 t
o
 C

o
v
e
r 

H
o
le

 o
n
 W

. 
3
5
th

 S
t.

5
2
2
4
4

S
ta

r 
B

o
lt
 &

 S
c
re

w
 C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
8
.1

2
 

H
e
x
 F

in
is

h
 N

u
ts

, 
F

la
t 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

 -
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t

5
2
2
4
5

T
&

T
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
3
.8

0
 

P
V

C
 B

a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
s

5
2
2
4
6

T
ra

c
to

r 
S

u
p
p
ly

 C
re

d
it
 P

la
n

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
6
7
.8

7
 

S
p
ra

y
 G

u
n
 &

 I
n
lin

e
 S

c
re

e
n
 S

p
ra

y
e
r 

- 
5
-M

i 
T

P

5
2
2
4
7

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,7
2
4
.5

7
 

A
m

m
o
n
ia

 S
ta

n
d
a
rd

, 
T

it
ra

ti
o
n
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
M

-F
C

 B
ro

th
 -

 L
a
b
; 
P

S
I 
T

ra
n
s
d
u
c
e
r 

O
p
s

5
2
2
4
8

U
B

S
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
2
4
.1

1
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll 

P
S

, 
W

O
T

P
, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
5
-M

i 
T

P
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 

H
e
ilm

a
n
/W

O

5
2
2
4
9

W
a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

 $
  
  
  
 2

9
,0

9
9
.6

2
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 R

e
m

o
v
a
l 
F

L
T

P
 f

o
r 

A
p
ri

l

5
2
2
5
0

W
e
ls

c
o

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
1
0
.1

4
 

S
ti
c
k
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
L
e
n
s
 C

o
v
e
rs

, 
S

p
o
o
l 
S

-6
, 
C

y
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l

5
2
2
5
1

W
h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,1
4
1
.2

4
 C

a
rb

o
n
 S

te
e
l 
P

a
n
e
ls

 f
o
r 

E
n
c
lo

s
u
re

/ 
S

/S
 R

iv
e
te

d
 P

a
d
lo

c
k
 H

a
s
p
; 
S

tr
o
n
g
h
o
ld

 C
a
b
le

 

T
ie

s

5
2
2
5
2

A
u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,0
4
5
.1

8
 

4
5
 x

 3
 P

o
s
 H

O
A

's
, 
A

W
G

 F
e
rr

u
le

s
, 
8
 P

o
rt

 S
w

it
c
h
, 
5
 P

o
rt

 S
w

it
c
h

5
2
2
5
3

F
is

h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
0
9
.1

9
 

M
a
g
n
e
ti
c
 S

ti
r 

B
a
rs

 -
 L

a
b

5
2
2
5
4

O
C

S
E

 C
le

a
ri

n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
5
3
.5

0
 

C
h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 2

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 5

/9
/2

0
2
1

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
2
2
5
5

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
3
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 5

/9
/2

0
2
1

5
2
2
5
6

N
L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
.9

3
 W

e
lln

e
s
s
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 1

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 5

/9
/2

0
2
1

N
A

T
-1

0
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,7
3
3
.0

0
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 5

/0
9
/2

0
2
1

P
R

-1
0

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  
  
  
 4

2
,5

3
4
.7

6
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 5

/0
9
/2

0
2
1

5
2
2
5
7

A
d
o
lp

h
 W

a
tk

in
s

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
3
.8

4
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
 C

D
L
 R

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 f

o
r 

L
ic

e
n
s
e
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l 

5
2
2
5
8

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 A

n
a
ly

ti
c
a
l 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
8
7
.0

0
 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
S

a
m

p
le

s
 -

 M
o
n
th

 o
f 

A
p
ri

l

5
2
2
5
9

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F

lu
id

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  
  
  
 4

,7
5
8
.2

8
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 C
h
lo

ri
n
e
 I
n
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 P

u
m

p
 F

L
 P

la
n
t 
B

u
d
g
e
t 
It
e
m

5
2
2
6
0

A
m

e
ri

c
a
 F

ir
s
t 
A

ir
 C

o
n
d
it
io

n
in

g
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
8
4
6
.4

4
 

M
T

P
 -

 T
u
n
e
 u

p
 A

/C
, 
Ic

e
 M

a
c
h
in

e
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
, 
Ic

e
 T

h
ic

k
n
e
s
s
 S

e
n
s
o
r

5
2
2
6
1

A
R

 D
e
p
t 
o
f 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

 $
  
  
  
  
 7

,8
0
8
.0

0
 

H
a
n
d
 T

o
o
ls

, 
O

ff
ic

e
 C

h
a
ir

s
, 
L
if
tk

in
g
 F

o
rk

lif
t 
L
o
a
d
e
r 

- 
G

o
v
't 

E
x
c
e
s
s
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e

5
2
2
6
2

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,6
5
9
.4

9
 

L
e
g
a
l 
A

d
s
 P

ro
je

c
ts

: 
 R

o
s
e
 C

it
y
/M

il 
D

r 
C

IP
P

; 
R

o
s
e
 C

it
y
/M

il 
D

r 
P

B
;U

p
p
e
r 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e
 

In
te

rc
e
p
to

r 
P

h
 2

5
2
2
6
3

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 L

a
w

n
te

c
h

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
5
0
.0

0
 

M
o
w

in
g
 D

it
c
h
e
s
 F

L
T

P
 A

p
ri

l

5
2
2
6
4

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 3

,3
6
5
.7

8
 

G
ra

s
s
 &

 S
o
d
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 W

a
rd

s
 1

, 
2
, 
3

5
2
2
6
5

B
e
n
tc

o
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,0
6
0
.0

0
 

C
o
n
tr

o
lle

r,
 I
n
p
u
t,
 O

u
tp

u
t 
- 

W
O

 I
n
fl
u
e
n
t 
P

S

5
2
2
6
6

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

n
e
 T

ra
d
e
 C

re
d
it

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
6
.5

1
 

S
p
o
tl
ig

h
t 
- 

O
p
s

5
2
2
6
7

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  
  
  
 2

,0
9
9
.9

3
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 
G

a
p
 C

k
 G

e
n
, 
A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
 G

e
n
, 
D

ix
ie

 P
S

 G
e
n
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 

G
a
rd

e
n
 G

e
n
, 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
G

e
n

5
2
2
6
8

C
e
rt

if
ie

d
 C

o
p
ie

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
7
5
4
.2

3
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
 F

u
s
e
r,

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 T

ra
n
s
fe

r 
B

e
lt
 U

n
it
 -

 2
 P

ri
n
te

rs
 P

a
rt

s
 &

 S
e
rv

ic
e

5
2
2
6
9

C
it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  
  
  
 1

1
,6

7
2
.2

9
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
2
1

5
2
2
7
0

C
it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

9
0
,0

7
8
.8

4
$
  
  
  
  

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
2
1

5
2
2
7
1

C
le

m
e
n
t 
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
3
4
.8

3
 

2
 x

 H
e
rm

a
n
 P

o
s
te

r 
P

ro
g
ra

m
 /
S

a
fe

ty
 P

o
s
te

rs

5
2
2
7
2

C
o
n
s
o
lid

a
te

d
 P

ip
e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,2
0
4
.4

3
 

In
v
e
n
to

ry
 P

a
rt

s
/S

e
w

e
r 

P
lu

g
s
, 
T

ru
s
s
 A

d
a
p
te

rs
, 
P

ip
e
 L

u
b
e
, 
G

a
s
k
e
ts

, 
2
-W

a
y
 

C
le

a
n
o
u
ts

, 
S

in
g
le

 C
le

a
n
o
u
ts

, 
F

e
rn

c
o
, 
S

e
w

e
r 

S
a
d
d
le

s

5
2
2
7
3

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  
  
  
  
 4

,2
7
9
.2

4
 

M
a
n
h
o
le

 R
is

e
rs

, 
M

a
n
h
o
le

 L
id

s
 w

/N
L
R

 L
o
g
o
, 
R

in
g
s
 -

 I
n
v
e
n
to

ry

5
2
2
7
4

C
ra

n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,4
3
3
.3

3
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 -

 W
a
rd

 2
, 
3
 

5
2
2
7
5

C
ro

s
s
, 
G

u
n
te

r,
 W

it
h
e
rs

p
o
o
n

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,1
6
5
.5

0
 

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

T
ra

in
in

g
 -

 7
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

5
2
2
7
6

D
a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
0
1
.5

3
 

C
o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 O

v
e
ra

g
e
 -

 A
d
m

in

5
2
2
7
7

D
e
p
t.
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

 $
  
  
  
 1

5
,7

5
1
.8

4
 

S
ta

te
 T

a
x
 W

it
h
h
o
ld

in
g
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
2
1

5
2
2
7
8

E
a
g
le

 F
e
n
c
e
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
9
.1

1
 

C
h
a
in

 L
in

k
 F

e
n
c
e
 R

e
p
a
ir

 P
a
rt

s
 -

 W
a
rd

 3

5
2
2
7
9

E
n
te

rg
y

 $
  
  
  
 1

8
,1

9
6
.3

3
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 W

O
 B

a
rs

c
re

e
n
, 
W

O
 L

a
g
o
o
n
s
, 
W

O
 S

tr
u
c
tu

re
, 
W

O
T

P
, 
H

w
y
 3

6
5
 P

S
, 

B
ri

d
g
e
w

a
y
 #

2
, 
C

ry
s
ta

l 
B

a
y
 P

S

5
2
2
8
0

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 8

,7
5
7
.4

6
 

1
s
t 
Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

P
e
rm

it
 S

a
m

p
le

s
; 
F

L
 L

a
g
o
o
n
 S

a
m

p
le

s
 f

o
r 

C
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o
n

5
2
2
8
1

F
ir

s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e
ra

ti
v
e

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
7
2
.0

5
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
 G

a
p
 C

re
e
k

5
2
2
8
2

F
u
lle

r 
a
n
d
 S

o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
7
9
.2

7
 

F
ilt

e
rs

, 
H

o
s
e
 B

a
rd

, 
H

o
s
e
 m

e
n
d
e
r,

 W
a
s
p
 S

p
ra

y
, 
K

ill
e
r 

F
o
a
m

, 
V

in
y
l 
T

u
b
e
-M

T
P

5
2
2
8
3

G
ra

in
g
e
r

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,0
0
0
.0

7
 

M
a
g
n
e
ti
c
 M

o
to

r 
S

ta
rt

e
r 

- 
5
-M

i 
A

e
ra

to
r;

 P
o
rt

a
b
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 W

e
n
c
h
 -

 P
u
m

p
 m

a
in

t

5
2
2
8
4

G
ra

n
it
e
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 Q

u
a
rr

ie
s

 $
  
  
  
  
 6

,5
0
6
.1

9
 

S
to

n
e
 &

 G
ra

v
e
l 
4
/2

0
 -

 4
/3

0

5
2
2
8
5

G
ra

v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  
  
 1

0
,0

2
4
.5

6
 

B
ill

e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 A
p
ri

l 
C

y
c
le

 5

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
2
2
8
6

H
a
y
n
e
s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
7
2
.0

0
 

L
e
v
e
l 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

r,
 F

o
g
ro

d
 5

' w
/5

0
' C

a
b
le

 -
 L

if
ts

ta
ti
o
n
s

5
2
2
8
7

H
o
m

e
 D

e
p
o
t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
8
.0

5
 

W
ir

e
 M

a
rk

e
r 

B
o
o
k
le

ts

5
2
2
8
8

J
a
c
k
 T

y
le

r 
E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,6
4
2
.5

0
 

2
 H

P
 M

y
e
rs

 G
ri

n
d
e
r 

P
u
m

p
 -

 2
0
2
1
 P

u
m

p
 B

u
d
g
e
t 
It
e
m

5
2
2
8
9

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,3
0
0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n
d
fi
ll 

 1
0
 L

o
a
d
s
 5

/4
 -

 5
/6

 

5
2
2
9
0

K
re

b
s
 B

ro
th

e
rs

 R
e
s
ta

u
ra

n
t 
S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
0
7
.7

5
 

G
la

s
s
 F

ill
e
r 

&
 G

la
s
s
 F

ill
e
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

 K
it
 -

 L
A

B
 B

u
d
g
e
t 
It
e
m

s

5
2
2
9
1

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
7
6
5
.9

6
 

R
o
lle

r 
T

a
p
e
 M

e
a
s
u
re

, 
R

a
tc

h
e
t,
 D

u
c
t 
T

a
p
e
, 
W

a
lk

in
g
 S

ti
c
k
, 
M

a
n
h
o
le

 H
o
o
k
s
, 
P

V
C

 

S
e
w

e
r 

G
lo

v
e
s

5
2
2
9
2

L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 8

,6
0
0
.9

8
 

1
0
' L

e
n
g
th

s
 o

f 
S

e
w

e
r 

P
ip

e
, 
B

e
n
d
s
, 
C

P
L
G

, 
W

y
e
s

5
2
2
9
3

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
M

e
d
te

s
t,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
6
5
.0

0
 R

a
n
d
o
m

 C
D

L
 D

ri
v
e
r 

D
ru

g
 T

e
s
ts

 -
 3

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

5
2
2
9
4

O
'R

e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
6
9
.5

3
 

B
ig

 C
h
ill

, 
C

o
tt
e
r 

P
in

, 
O

il 
F

ilt
e
rs

, 
M

o
to

r 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t,
 M

ic
ro

 C
lo

th
s
 -

 W
O

T
P

5
2
2
9
5

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
2
1
.6

0
 

C
o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 T
h
ic

k
 S

ta
p
le

s
, 
L
e
n
s
 C

le
a
n
e
r,

 B
in

d
in

g
 C

o
m

b
s
, 
C

h
a
rg

in
g
 C

o
rd

s
, 

M
o
u
s
e
 P

a
d
s
, 
H

D
M

I 
C

a
b
le

, 
P

o
rt

a
b
le

 H
a
rd

 D
ri

v
e
s
, 
U

S
B

 C
a
b
le

s
, 
C

o
ff

e
e

5
2
2
9
6

P
o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
8
9
.6

5
 

P
a
rk

e
r 

F
it
ti
n
g
s
, 
P

a
rk

e
r 

H
o
s
e

5
2
2
9
7

R
P

 P
o
w

e
r 

L
L
C

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,2
8
9
.5

1
 

B
lo

c
k
 H

e
a
te

r 
- 

W
O

 G
e
n
e
ra

to
r,

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 B

e
lt
s
 &

 O
il 

P
re

s
s
u
re

 S
e
n
s
o
r 

a
n
d
 O

il 

P
re

s
s
u
re

 G
a
u
g
e
/ 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 I
n
fl
u
e
n
t 
G

e
n
e
ra

to
r

5
2
2
9
8

S
c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
9
.2

6
 

P
a
ra

z
o
n
e
 W

e
e
d
 C

o
n
tr

o
l,
 S

a
le

s
 T

a
x

5
2
2
9
9

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
9
0
.1

2
 

P
o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

/O
p
s
; 
H

e
a
v
y
 P

lu
s
, 
In

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
E

x
tr

e
m

e
, 
B

u
g
 B

a
n
 P

lu
s
, 
S

p
a
 B

u
g
 

B
la

s
te

r,
 W

a
s
p
 K

ill
e
r/

M
&

R

5
2
3
0
0

S
u
n
b
e
lt
 R

e
n
ta

ls
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
6
5
.1

9
 

T
re

n
c
h
 B

o
x
 W

a
rd

 3

5
2
3
0
1

T
e
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
4
5
.6

4
 

P
e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
- 

A
d
m

in

5
2
3
0
2

T
o
n
y
 W

h
it
s
o
n

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
2
.0

0
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 C

D
L
 R

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 f

o
r 

L
ic

e
n
s
e
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
(R

e
p
la

c
e
 L

o
s
t 

C
k
#
5
2
1
9
8
 V

o
id

e
d
)

5
2
3
0
3

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,0
7
3
.4

6
 

F
C

 B
ro

th
, 
G

la
s
s
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
D

P
D

 D
is

p
e
n
s
e
r 

- 
L
a
b
 S

u
p
p
lie

s

5
2
3
0
4

U
B

S
 $

  
  
  
  
 1

,8
4
4
.7

1
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 M

T
P

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e

5
2
3
0
5

W
a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.`

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,0
4
9
.5

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
2
3
0
6

V
O

ID
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
- 

  
V

O
ID

5
2
3
0
7

D
ig

i-
K

e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5
8
4
6
3

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,1
6
7
.4

4
 

W
O

 C
h
lo

ri
n
a
to

r 
- 

S
w

it
c
h
e
s
, 
C

o
n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 C

o
n
n
e
c
to

rs
, 
S

o
ld

e
r,

 2
-P

o
s
it
io

n
 J

u
m

p
e
rs

, 

T
e
rm

in
a
l 
B

lo
c
k
s

5
2
3
0
8

H
A

C
H

 C
o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
8
8
.9

0
 

D
e
s
ic

c
a
n
t 
C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
, 
U

S
B

 C
a
b
le

 A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

5
2
3
0
9

S
c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
2
3
.9

9
 

P
a
ra

z
o
n
e
 W

e
e
d
 C

o
n
tr

o
l/
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
s

5
2
3
1
0

N
o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

1
0
0
.5

2
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

H
a
rd

 H
a
ts

, 
W

a
te

r 
C

o
o
le

r

5
2
3
1
1

A
D

E
Q

/W
W

L
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
0
.0

0
 

T
e
s
ti
n
g
 F

e
e
s
 -

 2
 O

p
e
ra

to
rs

5
2
3
1
2

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F

lu
id

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  
  
 1

0
,5

7
5
.9

1
 S

e
a
l 
K

it
 -

 F
ly

g
t 
- 

D
ix

ie
 P

S

5
2
3
1
3

A
F

L
A

C
 $

  
  
  
  
 1

,3
8
1
.1

4
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
2
3
1
4

A
lli

e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
7
2
7
.0

5
 S

lo
tt
e
d
 S

tr
u
ts

, 
S

tr
u
t 
C

la
m

p
s

5
2
3
1
5

A
m

e
ri

c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
5
6
.9

2
 

G
re

a
s
e
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
- 

5
-M

i/
U

n
it
 1

4
1

5
2
3
1
6

A
m

e
ri

p
ri

s
e
 T

ru
s
t 
C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,2
9
2
.5

0
 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 P

la
n
 -

 Q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
2
3
1
7

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
2
0
.9

0
 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e
/M

a
y
; 
C

a
ll 

F
e
e
/A

p
ri

l

5
2
3
1
8

A
T

&
T

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
4
.9

2
 

In
te

rn
e
t 
3
0
0
 -

 D
e
d
ic

a
te

d
 F

ib
e
r

5
2
3
1
9

B
e
rg

 &
 S

o
n

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,5
5
3
.2

5
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 B
e
a
ri

n
g
 F

it
 o

n
 R

o
lle

r 
- 

F
L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s
 #

1

5
2
3
2
0

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

a
te

r
 $

  
  
  
 4

3
,7

8
8
.2

3
 

W
a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
B

ill
in

g
 F

e
e
 -

 M
a
rc

h

5
2
3
2
1

C
h
a
n
g
e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

 $
  
  
  
  
 3

,2
5
1
.5

0
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 C

lin
ic

 -
 J

u
n
e

5
2
3
2
2

C
in

ta
s

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
7
0
.9

8
 

M
e
d
ic

in
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
fi
lls

/ 
C

o
ll,

 O
p
s
, 
L
a
b
, 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t

5
2
3
2
3

C
o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
1
9
.4

2
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
2
3
2
4

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
5
3
.9

6
 

1
8
 x

 S
a
d
d
le

s
 -

 I
n
v
e
n
to

ry

5
2
3
2
5

C
ra

n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,0
3
8
.4

9
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 -

 W
a
rd

 2
, 
3
 

5
2
3
2
6

C
ri

s
t 
E

n
g
in

e
e
rs

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
 3

6
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 I
n
v
o
ic

e
 P

e
ri

o
d
  
 M

a
rc

h
 2

1
,2

0
2
1
  
to

 A
p
ri

l 
1
7
, 
2
0
2
1
 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
 t
o
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
  
(E

x
e
c
u
te

d
 2

/8
/2

0
1
8
)

5
2
3
2
7

C
a
ro

le
 V

e
s
ta

l
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
5
0
.0

0
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 C

it
iz

e
n
 f

o
r 

P
lu

m
b
in

g
 B

ill
s
 (

8
0
6
 W

 "
F

" 
S

t.
)

5
2
3
2
8

D
a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
6
1
6
.5

3
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 &

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 C

o
p
ie

r

5
2
3
2
9

D
ig

i-
K

e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5
8
4
6
3

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
4
1
.2

9
 

B
a
c
k
 P

o
c
k
e
t 
T

o
o
l 
P

o
u
c
h
,5

 x
 1

2
 V

 C
o
n
v
e
rt

e
rs

, 
C

o
n
n
 F

e
rr

u
le

 S
lid

e
 B

o
x
, 
F

e
rr

u
le

 

H
e
x
 H

a
n
d
 T

o
o
l,
 X

g
ie

 4
P

r 
S

o
lid

 B
la

c
k
 1

0
0
 f

e
e
t 
- 

S
C

A
D

A

5
2
3
3
0

E
a
g
le

 F
e
n
c
e
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
6
2
7
.9

1
 

3
 x

 G
a
te

 R
e
c
e
iv

e
rs

 -
 W

O
T

P

5
2
3
3
1

E
n
te

rg
y

 $
  
  
  
 1

8
,4

6
9
.5

6
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l,
 A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
5
-M

i 
S

, 
5
-M

i 
In

fl
, 
5
-M

i 
C

k
 #

1
, 

M
a
rc

h
e
', 

5
-M

i 
G

a
te

, 
T

ra
m

m
e
l 
E

s
ta

te
s
, 
C

h
a
p
e
l 
R

id
g
e
, 
R

ix
ie

/H
w

y
 1

6
1
, 
M

c
A

lm
o
n
t

5
2
3
3
2

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
E

x
p
re

s
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
4
5
.9

4
 

4
7
m

m
 F

ilt
e
rs

 f
o
r 

T
S

S
 t
e
s
ti
n
g

5
2
3
3
3

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 4

,1
2
0
.0

0
 R

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 S

a
m

p
lin

g
/T

e
s
ti
n
g
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

P
la

n
ts

 -
 P

e
rm

it
s

5
2
3
3
4

F
e
d
E

x
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
3
.7

4
 S

h
ip

p
in

g
 o

n
 C

u
e
s
 C

a
m

e
ra

 f
o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

5
2
3
3
5

F
is

h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,7
4
0
.2

7
 

3
 x

 p
H

 E
le

c
tr

o
d
e
s
, 
N

e
o
d
is

h
e
r 

- 
L
a
b

5
2
3
3
6

F
le

e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
1
3
.0

5
 

U
n
it
 1

5
1
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e
 a

n
d
 T

ir
e
 R

o
ta

ti
o
n
; 
T

rl
r 

#
1
2
 T

ir
e
s
 &

 V
a
lv

e
 S

te
m

s

5
2
3
3
7

F
u
e
lm

a
n

 $
  
  
  
 1

2
,5

5
4
.3

1
 G

a
s
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l 
F

le
e
t 
V

e
h
ic

le
s
 -

 A
p
ri

l 
2
0
2
1

5
2
3
3
8

G
ra

in
g
e
r

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
6
3
.4

7
 3

 x
 M

o
to

r 
R

u
n
 C

a
p
a
c
it
o
rs

, 
3
 x

 4
5
 M

F
D

 R
u
n
 C

a
p
a
c
it
o
rs

, 
3
 x

 4
0
 M

F
D

 R
u
n
 C

a
p
s

5
2
3
3
9

G
re

e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
4
2
.6

8
 

1
 d

ru
m

 D
ie

s
e
l 
E

x
h
a
u
s
t 
F

lu
id

5
2
3
4
0

H
a
lf
f 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s

 $
  
  
  
 1

8
,6

5
0
.0

0
 

G
o
s
h
e
n
 S

tr
e
e
t 
S

e
w

e
r 

P
ro

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 4

/3
0
/2

0
2
1

5
2
3
4
1

H
a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
7
9
8
.6

5
 

8
 x

 1
5
0
#
 c

y
lin

d
e
rs

 C
h
lo

ri
n
e

5
2
3
4
2

H
a
rm

o
n
 O

v
e
rh

e
a
d
 D

o
o
r,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
8
8
.7

3
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 G
a
ra

g
e
 D

o
o
r 

L
a
b
 B

ld
g
.

5
2
3
4
3

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,9
4
8
.2

6
 R

e
p
a
ir

 C
u
e
s
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

e
r,

 R
e
lie

f 
V

a
lv

e
, 
N

e
e
d
le

 V
a
lv

e
, 
O

v
e
rh

a
u
l 
K

it
, 
+

 F
re

ig
h
t 

C
h
a
rg

e
s

5
2
3
4
4

H
u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
8
1
6
.0

3
 H

a
n
d
 P

u
s
h
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

a
w

, 
J
a
c
k
 H

a
m

m
e
r 

B
it
, 
C

h
ip

p
in

g
 H

a
m

m
e
r,

 D
a
m

a
g
e
 

W
a
iv

e
rs

5
2
3
4
5

In
s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 
&

 S
u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 3

,7
8
9
.8

2
 2

 x
 I
m

p
e
lle

rs
/C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
 P

k
 P

S
; 
H

y
d
ro

m
a
ti
c
 K

it
/T

ra
m

m
e
l 
E

s
ta

te
s
 P

S

5
2
3
4
6

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ir
e

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,0
9
7
.0

0
 

U
n
it
 1

2
9
 -

 4
 T

ir
e
s
 M

o
u
n
te

d
 &

 B
a
la

n
c
e
s

5
2
3
4
7

J
e
ff

re
y
 S

a
n
d
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
5
2
.4

5
 

M
a
s
o
n
ry

 S
a
n
d
 -

 M
T

P

5
2
3
4
8

J
im

's
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
0
0
.0

0
 

C
ra

n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
(M

in
 T

im
e
) 

to
 C

h
a
n
g
e
 P

u
m

p
 a

t 
M

T
P

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
2
3
4
9

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,9
8
0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n
d
fi
ll 

 1
1
 L

o
a
d
s
 5

/1
3
 -

 5
/1

7
 

5
2
3
5
0

J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
1
3
.2

2
 

U
n
it
 1

3
2
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir

/c
o
u
p
lin

g
, 
U

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
J
o
in

t,
 S

te
e
ri

n
g
 S

h
a
ft

; 
U

n
it
 1

2
9
 -

 O
il 

&
 F

ilt
e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e
; 
U

n
it
 1

0
0
 -

 O
il 

&
 F

ilt
e
r 

c
h
a
n
g
e
; 
U

n
it
 1

5
0
- 

O
il 

&
 F

ilt
e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e

5
2
3
5
1

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

1
,8

2
2
.0

8
$
  
  
  
  
  

C
o
b
ra

 H
o
s
e
 M

e
n
d
e
rs

 &
 A

d
a
p
te

rs
; 
C

o
n
c
a
v
e
 S

a
w

s
, 
S

q
u
a
re

 B
a
r 

A
u
g
e
rs

5
2
3
5
2

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
3
6
.2

9
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
 -

 W
ilc

o
x
 P

S

5
2
3
5
3

N
o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
3
3
.8

9
 

W
a
s
p
 a

n
d
 H

o
rn

e
t 
K

ill
e
r/

5
-M

i 
T

P
, 
W

O
T

P
, 
M

T
P

5
2
3
5
4

O
'R

e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
0
9
.2

4
 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 -
 W

O
T

P

5
2
3
5
5

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
1
1
.2

4
 

T
o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
H

a
n
g
in

g
 B

in
d
e
rs

, 
C

a
n
n
e
d
 A

ir
, 
C

o
lo

re
d
 P

ri
n
te

r 
P

a
p
e
r,

 F
a
s
t 

C
h
a
rg

e
rs

, 
P

a
p
e
r 

P
la

te
s

5
2
3
5
6

P
o
ly

te
c
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 7

,5
9
8
.2

4
 

D
ry

 P
o
ly

m
e
r 

- 
F

L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s

5
2
3
5
7

P
o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,4
2
8
.0

8
 

T
ra

ile
r 

F
lo

o
ri

n
g
, 
F

lo
o
r 

S
c
re

w
s
, 
C

o
b
a
lt
 B

it
s
, 
L
a
b
o
r 

- 
T

ra
ile

r 
#
6
 R

e
p
a
ir

5
2
3
5
8

S
o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
6
4
5
.5

5
 

S
to

n
e
 &

 G
ra

v
e
l 
d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 2

9
th

 S
t.
 5

/3
-5

/6
/2

1

5
2
3
5
9

S
p
e
c
ia

liz
e
d
 T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
5
.3

5
 

U
n
it
 1

4
3
 -

 F
ix

 F
la

t,
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ll

5
2
3
6
0

S
u
n
 H

o
g
 S

o
la

r,
 L

L
C

 $
  
  
 1

7
4
,6

2
5
.6

2
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
8
 -

 S
o
la

r 
P

ro
je

c
t 
a
t 
5
-M

i 
T

P

5
2
3
6
1

V
e
ri

z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,9
9
5
.1

8
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e
 &

 i
P

a
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 +

 1
 n

e
w

 i
P

a
d

5
2
3
6
2

W
a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,6
2
0
.7

8
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 D

u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

5
2
3
6
3

W
h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
9
0
.2

0
 

S
w

in
g
 P

a
n
e
l 
K

it
s
, 
S

w
in

g
 P

a
n
e
l 
B

ra
c
k
e
t 
K

it
s

5
2
3
6
4

H
a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
6
8
.3

3
 

P
u
m

p
, 
R

a
tc

h
e
t 
T

ie
 D

o
w

n
s
, 
G

a
rd

e
n
 H

o
s
e
, 
F

ir
e
m

a
n
 N

o
z
z
le

E
L

E
C

T
P

Y
M

T
-1

1
C

e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k
 C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
7
9
.8

2
 

R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
R

e
fr

e
s
h
m

e
n
ts

, 
P

ro
je

c
to

r 
L
a
m

p
, 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 L

u
n
c
h
, 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 

S
y
m

p
a
th

y
 F

lo
ra

ls
, 
R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
-W

E
F

, 
R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 L

u
n
c
h
, 
F

u
e
l 

5
2
3
6
5

O
C

S
E

 C
le

a
ri

n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
5
3
.5

0
 

C
h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 2

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 5

/2
3
/2

0
2
1

5
2
3
6
6

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
3
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 5

/2
3
/2

0
2
1

5
2
3
6
7

N
L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
.9

3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 1

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 5

/2
3
/2

0
2
1

N
A

T
-1

1
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  
  
  
  
 9

,6
6
0
.0

0
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 5

/2
3
/2

0
2
1

P
R

-1
1

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  
  
  
 4

3
,3

4
9
.5

8
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 5

/2
3
/2

0
2
1

5
2
3
6
8

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F

lu
id

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  
  
  
 3

,8
5
4
.3

7
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 G
ri

n
d
e
r 

F
L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s
 -

 B
u
d
g
e
t 
It
e
m

5
2
3
6
9

A
m

e
ri

c
a
 F

ir
s
t 
A

ir
 C

o
n
d
it
io

n
in

g
 $

  
  
  
 1

3
,5

1
6
.0

0
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 B

ld
g
 R

o
o
f 

T
o
p
 H

V
A

C
 &

 N
e
w

 S
u
p
p
ly

 &
 R

e
tu

rn
 D

u
c
ts

 &
 G

ri
lls

 -
 

B
u
d
g
e
t 
It
e
m

s

5
2
3
7
0

A
T

&
T

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
0
1
.0

0
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 D

e
n
ia

l 
o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 I
n
te

rn
e
t 
S

e
c
u
ri

ty
 S

e
rv

ic
e

5
2
3
7
1

A
T

&
T

 M
o
b
ili

ty
 $

  
  
  
  
 2

,2
0
9
.8

1
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 S

C
A

D
A

 S
y
s
te

m
 

5
2
3
7
2

A
W

W
M

A
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
8
5
.0

0
 

R
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 H

o
t 
S

p
ri

n
g
s
 -

 M
. 
C

la
y
to

n
 7

/2
1
 -

 7
/2

4
/2

1

5
2
3
7
3

B
&

B
 M

a
te

ri
a
l 
C

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
4
.8

9
 

M
a
s
o
n
ry

 S
a
n
d
 -

 W
a
rd

 3

5
2
3
7
4

C
o
n
s
o
lid

a
te

d
 P

ip
e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
3
5
.3

4
 

1
2
 x

 1
0
" 

F
e
rn

c
o
 M

a
n
h
o
le

 A
d
a
p
te

rs

5
2
3
7
5

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
3
4
.3

6
 

4
 x

 4
" 

M
a
n
h
o
le

 R
is

e
r 

D
o
m

e
s

5
2
3
7
6

D
a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

 $
  
  
  
  
 6

,5
0
0
.0

0
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 f

o
r 

M
a
y
 2

0
2
1
 +

 S
e
tt
in

g
 U

p
 O

ff
ic

e
 3

6
5
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

5
2
3
7
7

D
a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
3
5
.1

7
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 &

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
 C

S
 &

 L
a
b
 C

o
p
ie

rs

5
2
3
7
8

E
a
g
le

 F
e
n
c
e
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
3
6
.5

5
 

P
a
rt

s
 t
o
 R

e
p
a
ir

 W
O

T
P

 G
a
te

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
2
3
7
9

E
n
te

rg
y

 $
  
  
  
 1

9
,1

3
0
.1

4
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 H

ill
 L

a
k
e
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

rd
 R

d
, 
E

u
re

k
a
/4

6
th

, 
M

id
s
ta

te
, 
Q

u
a
p
a
w

, 

E
u
re

k
a
/J

u
d
y
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 

W
, 
R

ix
ie

 R
d
, 
R

ix
ie

/L
u
c
k
y
, 
F

ro
n
ti
e
r 

D
r,

 N
a
y
lo

r,
 O

d
o
m

/B
l 
M

tn
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 F

a
lls

 x
2
, 
M

T
P

 

M
a
in

, 
M

T
P

 M
a
in

t/
T

ra
in

in
g
, 
M

T
P

 E
q
/S

u
rg

e
, 
M

T
P

 P
S

#
4

5
2
3
8
0

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 4

,7
4
8
.1

7
 

D
o
u
g
a
n
 F

a
rm

 S
o
il 

S
a
m

p
le

s
/A

n
n
u
a
l 
P

e
rm

it
 R

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
t

5
2
3
8
1

E
u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  
  
  
  
 4

,4
0
0
.0

0
 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
: 
 3

/1
9
, 
4
/1

2
, 
4
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

5
2
3
8
2

F
e
d
E

x
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
9
.4

6
 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 s
e
n
t 
to

 A
c
e
 P

ip
e
 C

le
a
n
in

g

5
2
3
8
3

F
le

e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
7
3
.1

6
 

T
ra

ile
r 

#
1
0
 R

e
p
la

c
e
 T

ir
e

5
2
3
8
4

G
ra

in
g
e
r

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
5
7
.2

7
 

C
h
e
m

ic
a
l 
M

e
te

ri
n
g
 P

u
m

p
 U

n
it
 1

4
3

5
2
3
8
5

G
ra

v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  
  
 1

4
,4

5
8
.4

6
 

B
ill

e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 A
p
ri

l 
C

y
c
le

 7
, 
4
/2

8
 a

n
d
 E

O
M

5
2
3
8
6

H
a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,7
2
1
.0

8
 

2
 x

 T
o
n
 C

o
n
ta

in
e
rs

 o
f 

C
h
lo

ri
n
e

5
2
3
8
7

H
ilb

u
rn

 &
 H

a
rp

e
r,

 L
T

D
 $

  
  
  
  
 4

,6
6
8
.0

0
 

L
e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
/R

e
ta

in
e
r,

 U
P

R
R

 P
e
rm

it
 A

p
p
e
a
l,
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

5
2
3
8
8

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 3

,7
8
0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n
d
fi
ll 

- 
2
1
 L

o
a
d
s
 t
o
 W

O
T

P
 

5
2
3
8
9

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
9
7
.5

5
 

3
 x

 5
/1

6
" 

T
h
a
n
d
le

 R
a
tc

h
e
t 
W

re
n
c
h
e
s
; 
G

lo
v
e
s

5
2
3
9
0

L
e
g
a
l 
S

h
ie

ld
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
9
.7

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

re
p
a
id

 L
e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

5
2
3
9
1

M
u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
P

la
n

 $
  
  
  
 6

8
,9

6
7
.9

6
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 J
u
n
e
 2

0
2
1

5
2
3
9
2

N
e
w

a
rk

 E
le

m
e
n
t1

4
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
2
5
.9

9
 

S
C

A
D

A
/R

e
la

y
s
, 
C

o
n
n
e
c
to

rs
, 
C

ri
m

p
 F

ra
m

e

5
2
3
9
3

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  
  
 3

6
,0

0
8
.2

1
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r 

B
ld

g
, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 
H

W
Y

 1
0
7
, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 

F
L
 P

la
n
t 
M

a
in

t,
 F

L
 A

d
m

in
, 
G

a
llo

w
a
y
/M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
lle

g
e
, 
L
a
n
s
b
ro

o
k
 H

o
lt
, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 
H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
u
s
t,
 B

a
u
c
u
m

 

In
d
u
s
t,
 L

a
k
e
w

o
o
d
, 
P

in
e
T

re
e
 P

t,
 W

O
 G

a
te

, 
3
 x

 N
o
n
a
 S

t,
 F

L
 S

lu
d
g
e
 L

a
g
o
o
n
, 
F

L
 

L
a
b
, 
F

L
 C

S
&

E
, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 P

la
c
e
, 
I-

4
4
0
 I
n
d
u
s
t 
P

a
rk

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
2
3
9
4

O
.J

.'s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

w
o
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,0
2
9
.3

0
 

J
a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
/J

u
n
e

5
2
3
9
5

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
6
4
5
.6

5
 

P
e
n
s
, 
P

la
s
ti
c
 D

ri
n
k
 C

u
p
s
, 
S

u
g
a
r 

P
a
c
k
e
ts

, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
C

re
a
m

e
r,

 B
a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
S

h
a
rp

ie
s
, 

L
e
g
a
l 
P

a
d
s
, 
T

o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s

5
2
3
9
6

S
a
f-

T
-G

lo
v
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
1
6
.8

9
 

L
e
a
th

e
r 

D
ri

v
e
r'
s
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
B

ro
w

n
 J

e
rs

e
y
 G

lo
v
e
s

5
2
3
9
7

S
e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1
1

 $
  
  
  
 6

1
,6

6
1
.8

7
 

B
ill

e
d
 R

u
n
y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 A
p
ri

l 
C

y
c
le

 7
, 
4
/2

8
 a

n
d
 E

O
M

5
2
3
9
8

S
ta

r 
B

o
lt
 &

 S
c
re

w
 C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
3
0
.2

4
 

W
O

T
P

 S
u
p
p
lie

s
/V

a
ri

o
u
s
 B

o
lt
s
, 
N

u
ts

, 
S

c
re

w
s
, 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
e
tc

.

5
2
3
9
9

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,0
7
5
.3

7
 

S
u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 L
e
v
e
l 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

r,
 C

h
lo

ri
n
e
 G

a
s
k
e
t 
S

e
ts

5
2
4
0
0

V
e
ri

z
o
n
 C

o
n
n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t 
U

S
A

 L
L
C

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
7
3
5
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 T

ra
c
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 M
a
y

5
2
4
0
1

O
'R

e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
2
.1

8
 

U
n
it
 1

3
6
 -

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 W

ip
e
r 

B
la

d
e
s
, 
S

ili
c
o
n
e
, 
J
B

 W
e
ld

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

1
,2

2
2
,4

0
9
.8

4
$
  
 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 5

/9
/2

1
1
3
0
,3

1
5
.2

8
$
  
  
  

P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 5

/2
3
/2

1
1
2
8
,8

8
4
.8

1
$
  
  
  

A
D

F
A

 D
ra

w
s

3
7
9
,5

9
8
.4

5
$
  
  
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

le
a
re

n
t 
F

e
e

2
8
.4

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
In

te
re

s
t-

S
e
ri

e
s
 2

0
1
6

4
,0

6
5
.1

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

S
e
ri

e
s
 2

0
1
6
 C

h
e
c
k
s

1
0
8
,0

3
1
.7

7
$
  
  
  1
,9

7
3
,3

3
3
.7

0
$
  
 

P
a
g
e
 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

A
C

H
-2

In
s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
L
L
C

1
0
8
,0

3
1
.7

7
$
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
2
1
 f

o
r 

S
o
u
th

 L
e
v
y
/2

1
2
 C

IP
P

 P
ro

je
c
t

1
0
8
,0

3
1
.7

7
$
 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

M
a

y
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
1



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

5
/5

/2
0
2
1

2
8
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 5
/5

/2
0
2
1

5
/1

0
/2

0
2
1

1
3
0
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
5
/9

/2
1
 P

a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 5

/1
1
/2

0
2
1

5
/1

2
/2

0
2
1

5
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
to

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 i
n
 P

a
yr

o
ll 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t

5
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

2
6
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 5
/1

0
/2

0
2
1
-5

/1
4
/2

0
2
1

5
/1

9
/2

0
2
1

3
6
9
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 5
/1

9
/2

0
2
1

5
/2

4
/2

0
2
1

1
2
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
5
/2

3
/2

1
 P

a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 5

/2
5
/2

0
2
1

5
/2

8
/2

0
2
1

3
0
6
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 5
/2

4
/2

0
2
1
-5

/2
8
/2

0
2
1

1
,4

8
2
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

M
a

y
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
1

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR MAY 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for May 2021. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



















 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 

ROSE CITY AND MILITARY DRIVE BASINS CIPP 2021 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 
Staff received bids for the “Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation 
Project” on Thursday, April 29, 2021 at 1:30 PM.  This project includes the internal lining of 
approximately 27,285 linear feet of 6”, 8”, and 10” gravity sewer mains. 
 
The low bid was submitted by Suncoast Infrastructure, Inc. in the amount of $1,020,400.00.  A 
copy of the Bid Tabulation is attached.  The second low bidder, Insituform Technologies, LLC., 
was $117,295.28 higher and meets all the Contract Manual requirements.   
 
Upon further review of the Suncoast Infrastructure, Inc.’s qualifications for the project, staff 
determined the low bidder did not meet all of the qualification requirements in the Contract 
Manual.  In the Contract Manual, or referred to as the “specifications”, a requirement was put 
in place for the Contractor to have installation experience in Arkansas as stated below: 
 

(1) For the bidding company to be considered as a utility proven installer, the 
company must satisfy all insurance, financial, and bonding requirements of the 
owner, and must have had at least 5 (five) years active experience in the public 
sanitary sewer collection systems installation. In addition, the installer must 
have successfully installed at least 1,000,000 feet of the exact cured-in-place 
product intended for use on this project in wastewater collection systems in the 
U.S., with at least 200,000 feet installed in the state of Arkansas within the last 
10 years.  Acceptable documentation of these minimum installations must be 
submitted to the owner. Installer’s project manager must have a minimum of 
five (5) years of CIPP installation experience, which a minimum of three (3) 
years while under the employment of the bidding company. 

 
 
Suncoast Infrastructure, Inc. has installed 67,243 LF in the last 10 years and 152,147 in the 
last 20 years in the state of Arkansas. 
 
Another requirement placed in the specifications was the ISO 9000 Certification requirement 
for the manufacturing facilities of the liners to be used in the Cured In-Place Pipe (CIPP) and 
for the installation of the CIPP.  The ISO 9000 family of quality management systems is a set 
of standards that helps organizations ensure they meet customer and other stakeholder needs 
within statutory and regulatory requirements related to a product or service.  Below is what was 
in the specifications regarding the ISO 9000:  
 
 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(1) Both the rehabilitation manufacturing and installation processes shall   
operate under a quality management system which is third-party certified to ISO 
9000. Proof of certification shall be required for approval. 

 
Suncoast Infrastructure, Inc. does possess an ISO 9001 Certification of their manufacturing 
process, however they do not possess an ISO 9000 Certification of the installation process of 
the liners. 
 
If the Committee believes it is in the best interest of the Utility to proceed with the low bidder, 
Suncoast Infrastructure, Inc., a formal waiver of the two specification requirements (the 
minimum installation history in Arkansas within the last 10 years, and the ISO 9000 certification 
for the installation of the liners) will be required as part of the acceptance of the low bid. 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 
Rehabilitation Project to Suncoast Infrastructure, Inc., in the amount of $1,020,400.00 

with waivers of the bid qualifications as noted by Staff. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

(6) 
 
 
 

MAUMELLE EFFLUENT PUMP REPLACEMENT 
 

 
The Maumelle Plant effluent pump station has two Hydromatic brand pumps, a 100-HP for 

typical daily flows and a 150-HP for wet weather rain event flows.  Due to a flaw in the wetwell 

configuration design, the 150-HP pump has failed numerous times.  For this reason, a spare 

pump is maintained.  Without a spare pump, a Diesel-powered rental pump must be brought 

in to ensure adequate capacity for rainfall events.  With fuel and rental fees, a typical cost the 

Utility absorbs during one of these failures is approximately $25,000 - $31,000.  The spare 

pump is currently in service, but staff lacks confidence that it will last until the plant is 

decommissioned.  The failed 150-HP pump was taken to a local shop for repairs, but the cost 

was 70% of a new unit. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 

Authorize staff to purchase 150-HP Hydromatic pump from Instrument and Supply 

 in the amount of $36,745. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

(7) 
 
 
 

PURCHASE NEW WRECKER 

 

Pump Maintenance staff maintain and use a one-ton truck equipped with a flatbed, boom, and 

winch as a wrecker.  This is used three to five times weekly to pull pumps and other equipment 

at lift stations and treatment plants.  Due to the number of lift stations obtained in the Maumelle 

system acquisition, use of the wrecker has significantly increased.  There are more than 150 

pumps within the collection system which require the use of the wrecker truck for removal and 

installation.  The existing wrecker is still in serviceable condition, but it is a 2005 model with 

72,000+ city driving miles.  To provide redundancy of this critical maintenance and SSO 

prevention tool, staff recommends purchasing a new one-ton truck without the bed from the 

state bid list and a flatbed from a local dealer.   

A summary of the recommended purchase is below. 

• State Bid Item #23 - one-ton regular cab Ram less bed $25,559 

o Heavy Duty Alternator Option    $     227 

o Electronic Brake Controller Option   $     368 

 

• 9’-6” long by 94” Wide Flat Bed (3 quotes) 

o Dealers Truck Equipment     $  3,625 

o P&P Trailer Sales      $  3,650 

o Nationwide Trailers of Cabot                    $  3,700 

        Grand Total:  $29,779 

This item is included in the 2021 budget in the amount of $41,500. 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED 

Authorize staff to purchase a one-ton Ram truck with proposed options using the state bid list 

and purchase a flatbed from Dealers Truck Equipment. 

 


